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824 HURT BUILDING 

TELEPHONE J A. 3 - 6074 

ATLA N TA, G EORGIA 30303 

April 27, 1967 

Dr . Richard C. Hackney 
Suite JJ)6, Herndon Building 
239 Auburn Avenue, N. E. 
At lanta, Georgia 30.303 

Dear Dr . Hackney: 

We regret that you feel that we may have contributed to a vacancy 
problem which you have in your 12- unit apartment building at 525 I r a 
st reet , s. W. We make a particular and special effort. at the time 
the requi red appraisals are made to reassure occupitnts of properties 
bei ng appraised that there is no reason for them to be upset and 
that no immediate relocation will be necessary . As you probably 
know., i t is to the advantage of tenants in case such as this t o 
remain on the premises unti l we can legally assist i n thei r reloca­
tion by paying t heir moving expens s and otherwi se assist them~ I 
am enclosi a copy of the noti ce to occupants of the rea which is 
a ederal r uirement ., and we t hink a good and fair one . You will 
not.ice that i t ur es people not to move until they have consulted 
our r epr esent tive about relocat ion . 

We have t alked with our apprais r whom we employed to mak t hi ap­
pr i l and he tell ua that he did his best to r ssure th tenant 
in 7our pr operty t hat ther would b no 1.llJnediate ch e and no r aaon 
for th to contemplate oving. However, h did have t o id nti.f'7 
himself s an apprai r i n ord r to c rry out his work . With 11 the 
public heari ngs and public diecuesions which have be n conducted con­
cerning t he u of thi ar a as sohool~p rk complex for the City, 
as w 11 as the not i ce :ref erred to above, we expect that ther is 
gen ra.l knowl dg i n t he neighborhood that ev ntually ane of this 
property Will b acquir d . 

W pre and hope that the improv ma, which you made on your 
property thr ye r ago nhanced its valu in an ount which can 
be' recogni ed in the ppraisale eo that you will r cover the addi­
tional invest nt which you made. 
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Although we consider all appraisal reports as confidential, we feel it 
is appropr iate to repeat some portions of it and our recent telephone 
talk with the appraiser to you since the question has arisen . At the 
time of the appraiser ' s visit., five of the twelve apartments were vacant 
and the property was littered ~ith rubbish and garbage, in addition to 
being vandalized. Parts of the report state: "Subject property is in 
poor condition . However, it varies fran other apartment facilities in 
that it has a. poured concrete first floor., second floor and ceiling. It 
therefore has structural soundness and continues to rent in spite of its 
condition. 11 --- "Oddly enough, this sturdily built apartment house is in 
poorer condition than other neighboring units not so heavily built with 
concrete floors, ceilings nd roof deck . Rental experience poor. 11 

In view of ~he general conditions which apparently existed in and around 
the property, and the also apparent history of difficulties in turn9ver 
and vac ncies, we do not feel that the visit by the appraiser is solely 
responsible for the present vacancy problem. We do regret that ;you do 
have such a problem and fully appreciate the difficulty of keeping 
property in good condition when there is a high vacancy and vandalism 
rat • 

MBStdm 

Fnclosure 

~ The Honor bl Iv n Allen, Jr. 
Mayor of th City of Atlanta 

Sine rely, 

M. B. Satterfi ld 
Executive Director 




